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Questions & Answers: 

 
1. What is the size of (number of members) and what constituent groups (residents, property 

owners, developers, public officials, etc.) are represented in the Parking Study Task Force? 
There are 22 members, including city staff, two city councilors, a community representative, a 
business owner and main streets organization President, a member of our Bicycle Advocacy 
Committee, a member of our Pedestrian & Transit Advocacy Committee, a member of the 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities, and a resident of Inclusionary Housing. 
 

2. Regarding the comprehensive parking data inventory currently being undertaking and the data 
that exists through the interactive Coord Toolkit, can a list of the information that will be 
provided by these two sources be provided prior to the submission of the proposals?  This 
information would provide insight into the effort, if any, required for new/additional data 
collection.  
Phase one of the Parking Study deliverables is a citywide curbside inventory data set, a sample 
of occupancy data, an interactive regulation and curb assets map, and a report of summary 
findings. The occupancy data will include one weekday and one Saturday count at two-hour 
intervals for 12.5 curb miles of utilization in business districts and transit areas as well as 20 
curb miles in residential neighborhoods. The curbside inventory, occupancy, regulation, and 
curb asset data will be available in an interactive and user friendly way on the Coord Platform, 
but can be exported in GIS formats. The selected consultant will have access to city provided 
Coord accounts for their staff. Some of the occupancy data may include license plate data 
collection, which will allow for information on the types of city parking permits found in 
different location as well as the garage address of the vehicle. Additional data collection will 
be needed to assess changes in parking patterns from the initial collection as travel habits 
during the pandemic continue to shift and should be included in the proposal. Data collection 
can also be supplemented with city staff assistance and on a time/materials basis beyond the 
initial scope.  
 
Some exported files from the Coord Platform are attached below for reference. 
 
The proposer should expect to export and compile occupancy data outside of the Coord 
Platform in order to synthesize it in summary information and user friendly diagrams that 
describe typical parking patterns in different contexts across the city.  
 
The city will also provide the results of more traditional parking studies that have been 
conducted, including two comprehensive studies of the Central Hill Campus (City Hall, 
Somerville High School, and Central Library) as well as more localized studies conducted. Such 
studies will provide additional context for parking in Somerville, but as they come from a 
number of different locations and times, all before the COVID pandemic, they may or may not 
be used as direct inputs in data analysis. It should also be noted that these studies reflect a 
parking demand resulting from a pricing structure well below market rate, a zoning code that 
used to require much more off-street parking and did not limit parking permits, and a 
transportation environment that did not include the six new rapid transit stations set to open 
later this year.   
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3. Regarding parking supply and demand analysis and land use data, what information in GIS 

format is available from the city?  For example, does the land use information include by parcel 
land use type (office, retail, restaurant, residential, etc.), density (sq.ft., dwelling units, seats, 
etc.), and present vacancy/occupancy? 
 The city can provide detail assessing information in GIS, including land use codes, unit counts, 
building use, and living area square feet. Information such as number of seats and occupancy 
status may be available on a more limited basis.  
 

4. What departments/individuals constitute the selection committee? 
City Staff; Mobility, Parking, Mayor Office, Purchasing. 
 

5. What is the budget for this assignment? 
There is always a limit to available funds for any particular project. As this is a first time for 
such a project, one of the goals of this RFP is to receive competitive price proposals from 
qualified firms. The budget will be determined by the proposals that we receive. The most 
advantageous proposal, considering both technical and price proposals, will likely determine 
the final budget. 
 

6. If additional data collection is warranted/required and should that effort fall beyond the limits 
of the city’s budget how would compensation for the additional effort be negotiated? 
The expectation is that the price proposal is for the full scope of the RFP. The City’s budget will 
be determined and if a contract is awarded, the budget should cover the entirety of the 
proposed cost.  However, if any additional scope beyond what is in the RFP is determined, 
then it would be based on the time and materials and rates proposed or upon negotiation.  

 
7. Confirming that if we submit via BidExpress, we do not have to supply additional hard copies of 

the technical and price proposals? 
Yes, that is correct. 
 

8. Please provide a map of the study area to include the definition/boundary of sub-district level. 
The parking study is citywide study and hence includes the entire city. 
 

9. Regarding Task 4 challenges, opportunities, and future trends, please provide additional insight 
and definition for the phrase “an estimate of the directionality and magnitude of the impacts of 
these changes on parking supply and demand”?  
Based on future trends in the parking industry as well as changes baked in to city policies 
already that are only beginning to take effect, what would be the impacts of parking supply 
and demand at a Citywide and sub-district level if we do not change the parking policies (the 
baseline scenario) in comparison with a number of different scenarios and potential parking 
policy, land use, and travel behavior changes detailed in the scope of work. . The goal of this 
section is not to provide a model that computes an exact response to a specific policy change, 
which is unlikely to be accurate. Instead, the goal is to quantitatively and qualitatively 
estimate the relative impacts of different parking policy, land use, and travel behavior 
changes in comparison to each other and to a baseline scenario. The purpose of this exercise is 
to inform the final recommendations for Task 5, assist in prioritizing among many possible 
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policy changes, and anticipate/respond to changes in land use and travel behaviors. The 
results of Task 4 are intended to be included as one or more variables in the ‘scorecard’ 
detailed for Task 5. 

  
10. Additionally, does the city anticipate the development of GIS and land use-based analysis and 

graphics of future parking supply and demand relationships on a sub-district and/or block level 
for each scenario. Furthermore, and in addition to the baseline future scenario, how may 
parking supply/demand scenarios are anticipated by the client? 
The value of GIS and land use-based analysis in informing parking policy recommendations 
should be considered by the proposer as a part of their scope and included if they are 
important. Such analyses would not necessarily need to predict the exact level of parking 
supply but provide an instructive range of examples as guardrails to focus and inform decision 
making. Such scenarios should informed the city’s zoning code, particularly its minimal 
parking requirements and prohibition against parking permits for new development in transit 
areas as well as citywide parking permit data that can be geocoded. The City’s goal is to 
increase housing and commercial development while not significantly increasing the demand 
for or supply of on-street parking. 
 

11. Can the City confirm that there is no DBE requirement? 
It is not a requirement that the proposer is a DBE (Disadvantaged Business Entity). 
 

12. What is the extent of anticipated data collection for this project? Will most data already have 
been collected? 
Refer to Q&A # 2. 
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Attachments 
Exports from the City’s Coord Platfrom 
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